Contact

www.linkedin.com/in/bijuchandran (LinkedIn) www.binaryveda.com (Company)

Top Skills
Java Enterprise Edition
Software Development
Java

Biju Chandran

Director, Binaryveda Software Solutions Pvt. Ltd. Raigarh, Maharashtra, India

Summary

✓PLAN ✓DESIGN ✓EXECUTE ✓ADAPT ✓REPEAT

"It is not the strongest of the species that survive, nor the most intelligent, but the one most responsive to change." –Charles Darwin

No generation has yet lived from cradle to grave in the digital era. We as digital natives have among us the - Silent Generation or Traditionalists, Baby Boomers, Generation X, Generation Y, and more recently, Generation Z. Each generation has different motivations, engages with technology differently, and has dissimilar expectations from technology. The challenge today for every business is to architect a solution and keep their customers engaged in this ever changing technology terrain.

- ★ Are you an individual/startup/midsize company with a mobile product idea that needs execution?
- ★ Does your organization want to better optimize their customer engagement by going mobile?

As a passionate engineer, I have a successful track record of undertaking mobile product engineering projects of varied sizes for customers across the globe and ensuring a bump free ride from ambition to production.

Currently, as the founder of Binaryveda, I am helping individuals in my team to succeed.

With almost 14 years of experience in the field,I know its not whips and chains that drive results.Successful results come through incremental growth and getting better every day,building relationships,bringing value and building a strong team that thrives on respect and a common goal.

Experience

Binaryveda Software Solutions Pvt. Ltd. Director April 2008 - Present Mumbai Area, India

SYSTIME

Software Consultant March 2006 - December 2007 (1 year 10 months)

- ✓ Results
- ♦ Developed database stored procedures for a Lead Management application. This enterprise application was developed for an Insurance major in India and the stored procedures were developed to cater to their complex reporting requirements.
- ◆ Developed modules for a Sales Tracking Enterprise application for the above client.
- ◆ Developed a bolt-on application integrating the retail store websites to the JDE - EOne ERP. This integration thereby automated several business processes of the US based customer.
- ◆ Developed modules for a mail sorting application. This application worked in conjunction with the hardware of the US based client(hardware manufacturer) to intelligently sort letters and posts of the conventional postal services.
- ◆ Developed modules for an enterprise application for a US based high tech printer manufacturer. The application automated the shop floor workflows for high volume printing like catalogs and manuals for industry grade equipment.

✓ Responsibilities

I was part of larger development teams in this organisation and most of my responsibilities were limited to software coding until my leadership skills were recognized by my manager after which i was interfacing with customers or onsite professionals directly.

- Coding software modules
- ♦ Software Architecture & Design
- ◆ Support & Maintenance
- Planning and Estimation
- ◆ Supervise junior developers and help develop their skills

CMS Infosystems Pvt. Ltd. Software Consultant May 2005 - March 2006 (11 months) In my first job,I was lucky to work under an excellent mentor. He recognized my strengths and entrusted me with responsibilities which are unusual for a fresh graduate. Initially,I was weary of posting my then achievements here,but then i thought why not.

- ✓ Results
- ♦ Integrated a Manufacturing Execution System with the SAP Plant Maintenance module.
- ◆ Developed a prototype demonstrating an interface for SAP Employment Self-Service module using SAP Netweaver Web Dynpro framework.
- √ Responsibilities
- Requirement gathering
- ◆ Solution Architecture
- ♦ Finding domain specialists and getting them on board the development team
- ♦ Managed an onsite team of 3 company consultants and 2 independent domain experts
- ◆ Client servicing
- ◆ Ensuring QA compliance
- ♦ Supervised a smooth handover of solution to the customer and sign off.

Education

PIIT, University of Mumbai
B.E, Information Technology · (2001 - 2005)

K.J Somaiya

Junior college, Science · (1999 - 2001)

Modern English school SSLC · (1987 - 1999)